August 22, 2001

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division /N o ) .
,"‘ .1:‘-? [ 1) ://4 W '
1301 W. Grand S oE x‘
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 i =< 2 -
Attn.: Mr. Van Burton . % //
v ) Ji‘\./.'
Re:  Packer Leakage Test i

McCord “A” 1
P-19-21S-27E
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Burton:

Please be advised that this well no longer requires a packer leakage test as it has been
downhole commingled as per Administrative Order DHC-2872. A copy of the sundry notice is
attached.

We apologize for the untimely filing of this notice and hope it has not caused any undue
hardship.
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